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VIA FACSIMILE: 416-355-1875

WeirFoulds LLP
Barr¡sters & Solicitors
Suite 1600, The Exchange Tower
130 King Street West
Toronto, ON MsX'lJ5

Attent¡on: Robert B. Warren

Re: Ontar¡o Energy Board and the Coneumers Counc¡l ofCanada

We acknowledge receipt of your Notice of Constitutional Question, received on April 26,
2010, in the above-noted matter.

Please be advised that the Attorney General of Canada will not be ¡ntervening at this
stage of the proceedings and
further related to this matter at thig staqe.

However, please note the obligation ¡mposed by s,109 of the Ontario Coutls of Justice
Acf which prescribes that you must advise the Attorneys General of Canada and
Ontario of any appeal or review of this matter in which the constitutional issue is raised.

Regulatory Law Division - Public Law Group

cc: Attorney General of Ontario, Const¡tutional Law Branch, Fax: 416-326-4015
Kirsten Walli, Ontario Energy Board, Fax: 416-440'7656

äte
Roy Lee
Counsel
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